

Pine Belt Pacers Business Meeting and Christmas Social

22 December 2019

5:00pm at Jane's home

Meeting called to order by Mike McPhail

Members present:

Audrey Jackson

Becky Ryder

Hollie Ryder

Tommy Breland

Jane Kersh

Austin Craft

Nestor Raul Anzola

Liliana Hernandez Torres

Shannon Vega

Dan Vega

Brandi Blake

Drew Blake

Zack Vogt

Kerri Vogt

Josh Moore

Sam McSparrin

Mike McPhail

Arrmon Abedikichi

Business:

Opening message from Mike McPhail, president, thanking Becky and Holly for their service and vision.

Thanks to all for support in the last 20 years of the club.

Steam Whistle 12K updates- Jane Kersh

- 90 people have registered to date, there are normally 150 participants at the event, Josh will help with registration
- Bags will be prepared in advance for pick up at registration, help is needed to prepare the bags, Brandi volunteered
- There will be a water station at the half-way mark, Keith Barrett will be responsible
- Becky is organizing the post-race meal, donations of peas and cornbread are needed
- Audrey will be responsible for manual timing, Kerri will help at the finish line
- Another water station will be set up half-way to the turn around, Mike volunteered

- Josh will check distance markers
- Coke drinks will be provided
- Key is reserved and will be picked up in advance

Finance report- Jane Kersh

- The club began the year with \$11, 775 and currently has \$8,111
- \$4000 to the trace, \$2500 to ARC, \$600 for Oak Grove track team, \$2000 cost for Labor Your Legs
- The Longleaf Trace was denied a grant from MDOT
- Upcoming donations could go to MDA in 2020

Elected officer slate- Mike McPhail

*Nestor will step down and has nominated Josh to serve as VP

- President- Mike McPhail
- Vice President- Josh Moore
- Secretary- Sam McSparrin
- Finance- Jane Kersh

Motion to elect the current slate by Mike, all in favor

Appointed officers-

*The club will no longer keep records of members' race times on the website

- Webmaster- Zach Vogt
- Social Chair- Arrmon Abedikichi, assisted by Drew Blake
- Public Relations- Stacy Reischman Fletcher
- Trace Liaison- Becky Ryder
- Membership Chair- Josh Moore

Meeting adjourned by Mike McPhail, all in favor